FRAMFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk:

ANN E NEWTON (Mrs)
Telephone/Fax: 01825-890182
E-Mail: framfield.pc@virgin.net

"Highlands"
Blackboys
East Sussex
TN22 5LR

16 January 2013

Dear Councillor

May I please remind you that the next meeting of the Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall, Blackboys, on <u>Tuesday</u>, 22 January 2013 at 7.30 pm.

Yours sincerely



AGENDA

Members of the Public will have the opportunity to address the Parish Council prior to the commencement of the meeting at 7.30 pm for a maximum of 15 minutes. This will be followed by reports from County and District Representatives – if present.

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- **2. Declarations of Interest –** Councillors to give notice of declarations of personal, prejudicial and pecuniary interests in respect of items on this agenda.
- 3. Approval of the Minutes of the last meeting (27 November 2012)
- 4. Matters Arising from the Minutes/action points

Most items will be dealt with under subsequent headings.

• Blackboys Traffic Scheme – revised final drawings.

PC 121	Blackboys Traffic Scheme – Clerk to inform ESCC of the Parish Council's decision.	CLERK.
PC 122	Clerk to liaise with the ESCC Highways Steward regarding the suggestion of planting or planters around the village signs and entrance signs courtesy of the FF & BB Horticultural Society. Update.	CLERK.
PC 123	Guideposts. The outcome of the meeting with ESCC is awaited. Update.	CLERK.
PC 124	Village signs – quotes are on their way.	CLERK.
PC 125	Changes to street-lighting in the Wealden area. Update.	CLERK.
PC 126	Someone (the Chairman) to contact the owner of the dog which wanders around Framfield prior to any formal action being taken.	MN.
PC 127	Clerk to inform Mr Clark regarding the decision on the streetlight at the junction of the High Street and Lewes Road, Blackboys.	CLERK.
PC 128	Clerk to contact ESCC with concerns over the car business operating at Easons Green.	CLERK.
PC 129	WDC Permitted Development Consultation. Clerk to reply – update.	CLERK.
PC 130	Selina Allen to convey to Framfield School the Council's thoughts on	SA.

	the painting of the wall and planting.	
PC 131	Clerk to contact a pest controller regarding the rats on Blackboys	CLERK.
	allotments and moles on the recreation ground.	

5. Correspondence received since last meeting

The majority of correspondence is dealt with other relevant items of the agenda.

- ESCC Consultation: Local Flood Risk Management Strategy.
- WDC Parish Training Dates.
- WDC Core Strategy.
- Rural Broadband delivery.
- Tom Simmons woodland management plan of New Place Park.

6. Finance and General Purposes:

- Grounds maintenance contract decision on the three-year contract.
- Setting of the Precept for 2013/14 review of the decision made at the October Parish Council meeting. Email from Brian Hodge attached.
- Request from the Framfield & Blackboys Monday Club for a donation.
- Parish Magazine.
- Schedule of expenditure as at 31 December 2012 attached
- Formal ratification of the December 2012/January 2013 payments/disbursements as detailed on the report to be circulated at the meeting.

7. Reports from Committees:-

• **Planning** - the Planning Committee minutes for the meeting held on 27 November 2012 have been circulated.

8. Reports from Representatives:

- Schools:
 - Framfield.
 - Blackboys.
- 9. Any Other Business at the Discretion of the Chairman.
- 10. Date of Next Meeting, <u>Tuesday</u>, <u>26 February 2013</u> at the Memorial Hall, Framfield, commencing at 7.30 pm.